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Kay Flynn OYoovad -7
To: Paula Isler; Ruth Nettles
Subject: RE: New filing in undocketed matter

Will do. Thanks.

————— Original Message-----

From: Paula Isler

Sent: Thursday, January 15, 2004 8:21 AM

To: Ruth Nettles; Kay Flynn

Subject: FW: New filing in undocketed matter

It is OK to open a docket to cancel SouthCom's certificate effective 12/31/03. Also see
Document #00036-04; 1/5/04.

————— Original Message-----

From: Della Fordham

Sent: Thursday, January 15, 2004 8:08 AM

To: Jackie Gilchrist; Paula Isler

Subject: EFW: New filing in undocketed matter

————— Original Message-----

From: Kflynn@psc.state.fl.us [mailto:Kflynn@psc.state.fl.us]
Sent: Wednesday, January 14, 2004 4:55 PM

To: SHOWARD@psc.state.fl.us; DFORDHAM@psc.state.fl.us
Subject: New filing in undocketed matter

DOCUMENT DESCRIPTION = CCA/Fiscal - Payment record from SouthCom (TG944) for 2003 RAFs,
Dep D413 dated
1/14/04.

DOCUMENT PATH =
file://L:\PSC\LIBRARY\FILINGS\04\00568-04

Document ID = (00568-04
Document Filed 01/14/04

The filing described above is now available in PDF format, and may also be available in
WordPerfect or other formats.

To access it, click on the DOCUMENT PATH link. This will pop up a Windows Explorer window.
You will see the PDF (Adobe Acrobat) version; you will also see other versions if they
exist. Double-click on the preferred version and the document will open.

If you need to cut/paste/search in the document and find you can't, try later when the
reformatted version is available. (For more information, see PDF Tips on the How To menu.)

You can also go to the docket in CMS by triple-clicking on the DOCKET NUMBER, typing ctri-
C to copy, and using the paste icon to paste the docket number into the query line in CMS.
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